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PROJECT DOCUMENTS

STANDARD FORM 330 (PARTS I and II)
Included Included Included

PROPOSERS BACKGROUND INFORMATION FORM
Included Included Included

STANDARD DOCUMENTS

NON‐COLLUSIVE AFFIDAVIT
Included Included Included

SWORN STATEMENT ON PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES FORM
Included ‐ A. Neither the entity nor any officers who are 

acitve in management nor any affiliate have been charged 

with a public entity crime.

Included ‐ A. Neither the entity nor any officers who are 

acitve in management nor any affiliate have been charged 

with a public entity crime.

Included ‐ A. Neither the entity nor any officers who are 

acitve in management nor any affiliate have been charged 

with a public entity crime.

EQUAL BENEFITS CERTIFICATION FORM Included ‐  Currently complies Included ‐  Currently complies Included ‐  Currently complies

VENDOR DRUG FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION Included ‐ Complies Fully Included ‐ Complies Fully Included ‐ Complies Fully

SCRUTINIZED COMPANY CERTIFICATION
Included Included Included

E‐VERIFY SYSTEM CERTIFICATION
Included Included Included

HUMAN TRAFFICKING AFFIDAVIT
Included Included Included

VENDOR INFORMATION FORM
Included Included Included

FORM W‐9 (REVISED MARCH 2024)
Included Included Included

OPTIONAL DOCUMENTATION

TRADE SECRETS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Note

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

State Registration

Litigation_Details‐Last_10_years

Question_4.2

Question_4.3

Question_4.8

Professional Engineer License application

State Registration

Sun Biz

Professional Engineer License Application

State Registration

Sun Biz

Professional Liability Claims

Additional Information

Professional Engineer License

Professional Geologist License

VENDOR CLASSIFICATION

Is your firm a Local Pembroke Pines Vendor (LPPV) and Local 

Broward County Vendor (LBCV)?
Yes Yes Yes

Please indicate your Local Vendor Status Local Broward County Vendor (LBCV) Local Broward County Vendor (LBCV) Local Broward County Vendor (LBCV)

Local Vendor Preference Certification Meet Requirements Meet Requirements Meet Requirements

Local Business Tax Receipts LBTR ‐ Broward ‐ 09‐30‐25 Broward ‐ 09‐30‐25 Broward ‐ 09‐30‐25

Is your firm a Veteran Owned Small Business (VOSB)? No No No

Determination Letter from the United States Department of 

Veteran Affairs Center
N/A N/A N/A

Is your firm a Minority‐Owned Business Enterprise (MBE)? No No No

Please indicate the classification of your Minority‐Owned 

Business Enterprise (MBE)
N/A N/A N/A

MBE Certification Documentation N/A N/A N/A

Is your firm a Woman‐Owned Business Enterprise (WBE)? No No No

WMBE Certification Documentation N/A N/A N/A

Is your firm a HubZone Business / Labor Surplus Area Firm? No No No

HubZone Business / Labor Surplus Area Firm Certification 

Documentation
N/A N/A N/A

Is your firm a Broward County Small Business Enterprise 

(SBE)?
No No No

SBE Cerification Documentation N/A N/A N/A

Is your firm a Broward County Business Enterprise (CBE)? No No No

CBE Certification Documentation N/A N/A N/A

Is your firm a Broward County Disadvantaged Business 

Enterprise (DBE)?
No No No

DBE Certification Documentation N/A N/A N/A

Does your firm have a Vendor Classification that was not 

listed above?
No No No

Other Vendor Classification Certification Documentation N/A N/A N/A


